



MOTOROLA

13th September 2002

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change application for FCC ID: AZ489FT5796, EA95210.

Gentlemen;

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its Class II Permissive Change application for the subject transmitter.

The Transmitter RF power amplifier (U602) was changed from Part Number SIM5Y78T1 to RF Part Number RF2173 along with its input and output matching circuitry.

Performance data on radiated spurious emissions was obtained in accordance with 47 CFR 2.1053. Revised Exhibit 6.4 (figures 6-17 through 6-22) attached shows that all radiated spurious emissions are within CC limits but exceeded those in the original filing. All radiated emissions performance measurements were performed at Hermon Labs Ltd., which is an FCC listed site.

This radio continues to meet all FCC emission requirements, including RF Exposure, for which authorization was granted. Since the radiated spurious emissions exceed those originally reported by an amount greater than that attributable to measurement uncertainty, this change does not meet the requirements for a Class-1 permissive change. However, the performance data conforms well to FCC limits thus meeting the requirements for a Class II Permissive Change.

Contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/Mike Ramnath
FCC Liaison
Email: mike.Ramnath@motorola.com